

Risk Sharing Pool (RSP) Claims Guide

Table of Contents

Introduction	3
Mission	3
Vision	3
Facility Association Plan of Operation, Operating Principles, Claims Procedures	3
Servicing of Transferred Risks	3
Investigation and Settlement	3
Transfer Forms	3
Large Claims	4
Claims Reporting	4
Right of Audit	4
Appointment of Project Manager(s)	5
Facility Association (FA) Claims Committee	
Large Loss Reporting Criteria	<mark> 6</mark>
The Large Loss Review Process	7
How to Report a Large Loss	7
Where to Obtain Downloadable Forms	8
Where to Submit Claim Forms	8
What are the Compliance Requirements	9
How to Revise and/or Update Large Loss Information	9
How to Close a Large Loss File	9
Best Practice	9
Eligible Legal and Professional Expenses	10
Appendix A: FAC 50 – Large Claims Report	11
Appendix B: FAC 51 - Bodily Injury Worksheet	<mark> 12</mark>
Appendix C: FAC 51 - Accident Benefits Worksheet	<mark> 13</mark>
Appendix D: FAC 52 – Large Claim Closure Worksheet	<mark> 14</mark>
Appendix E: Summary Report	<mark> 15</mark>

Introduction

Mission

Facility Association's mission is to administer automobile insurance residual market mechanisms, enhance market stability, and guarantee the availability of automobile insurance to those eligible to obtain it. We strive to keep the market share of the residual markets as small as possible, so consumers may benefit from the competitive marketplace to the greatest extent possible.

Vision

Facility Association's vision is to be recognized and relied upon as a highly efficient and effective administrator of automobile insurance residual markets, whose objective opinion on residual markets and related issues is respected and sought by stakeholders.

Facility Association Plan of Operation, Operating Principles, Claims Procedures

Servicing Of Transferred Risks to the Risk Sharing Pool (RSP)

A member who has transferred a risk to the RSP will provide the same services in connection with administration, payment options, claims investigation and handling and other consumer services and facilities as it would if such risk had been retained by it for its own account.

Investigation and Settlement

In respect of every claim on insurance transferred to the RSP:

(1) It shall be the responsibility of the member concerned to investigate, defend and settle the claim or suit as it would in the absence of the RSP. The Association shall have the right and shall be given the opportunity of associating with the member in the defense of any claim or suit and shall receive the full co-operation of the member.

(2) The RSP shall contribute to the loss adjustment cost in connection with internal costs and external loss adjustment costs other than professional fees through payment of the amount determined on a basis to be established by the Board from time to time as set out in the applicable provisions of Article XI.1, Section 6(b) or Article XI.2, Section 5(b). The member shall be reimbursed in connection with expenses for professional fees on the basis established in the applicable Facility Association Risk Sharing Pool Claims Guide.

Transfer Forms

In respect of claims on transferred risk:

(1) Members shall promptly complete and submit individual Claim Transfer Forms and Claim Batch Control Forms by written, tape, disc or other approved method in respect of all claim payments and recoveries and all new reserves and reserve changes in accordance with procedures authorized by the Board and published by the Association. The individual forms shall contain all the applicable statistical information.



C. Large Claims

(1) When the cost of any one loss on a transferred risk is estimated by the member to reach or exceed such amount as may require reporting pursuant to the provisions of the Facility Association Risk Sharing Claims Guide as a large loss, the member shall comply with the procedures set out in the applicable Facility Association Risk Sharing Claims Guide as approved by the Board from time to time.

(2) When the total amount paid by the member and recoverable from the RSP in respect of one accident exceeds \$100,000.00 or such other amount as may from time to time be determined by the Board, it will upon the request of the member be paid such amount by special remittance immediately upon receipt by the RSP of the required information as stipulated in the applicable Risk Sharing Pool Procedures Manual.

D. Claims Reporting

(1) A member shall within twelve months from the date it receives a claim under a policy that has been transferred to an RSP, including any loss for which settlement expenses would be incurred by the member without there being any claims payment, report to the Association that it will be claiming against the RSP in connection therewith.

(2) If a member fails to comply with this requirement, the Association management may require the member to remove the claim from the RSP due to late reporting. In any such case the member shall have the right to appeal such decision to the Claims Committee and to the Board.

Right of Audit

The 'Plan' - Articles of Association – Article XVII states that: 'The Association may audit the records of any member relating to the subject matter of the Plan of Operation and may establish what policies, records, books of account, documents and related material it deems necessary to carry out its functions. Such material shall be provided by the members in the form and with the frequency reasonably required by the Association.'

The Articles of Association- Article XVI [Records and Reports] states that: 'The books of account, records, reports and other documents of the Association shall be open to inspection by any member at such times and under such conditions and directives as the Board shall determine.'



Appointment of Project Manager(s)

Member companies are required to designate a Project Manager to liaise with the FA. The designate will be the point of contact for all claims related correspondence between the Member and FA. Given the importance of the duties and responsibilities, a senior claims representative as a designate is strongly recommended. Consequently, it is also important that members immediately notify FA of any Project Manager changes.

Core Duties and Responsibilities

The core duties and responsibilities of Project Managers are:

- To ensure compliance with FA Claims Guides and procedures;
- To ensure that losses, as defined in this guide, are reported in their totality, including those claims that are separated by coverage or sub-lines.
- To provide updates on losses 'as required' and/or every 6 months from the date of reporting;
- To address any correspondence and inquiries from the FA Claims Committee and staff;
- To address any claims matters that are of concern to the FA;
- To distribute FA bulletins as required.

Facility Association (FA) Claims Committee

The FA Claims Committee is comprised of senior claims personnel from both Member Companies and Servicing Carriers. The Claims Committee usually meets approximately six (6) times annually. The Committee's objective is to lend its market expertise to FA claims processes or as instructed by the FA Board of Directors or any of the Board's Committees.

Committee Objectives

The mandate of the Claims Committee is to lend its market expertise to the claims processes of the Facility Association's Board of Directors or any of its Committees.

Committee Duties and Responsibilities:

The Claims Committee shall be responsible for advising Facility Association on Claims related matters including:

- Advising on issues which are industry related to properly interpret their meaning and impact in relation to Facility Association procedures.
- Advising on new court decisions and legislation and the impact it may have on claims.
- Providing direction, guidance and recommendations to Facility Association staff on large loss claims:
 - FA staff will review all large loss claims as outlined in the Claims Guide and bring any claims that require further guidance to the claims committee for discussion (this will include bad faith claims deemed necessary for further review).
 - FA staff will take those recommendations to the member companies as needed.
- As determined by FA staff, the committee will also provide expertise and recommendations on Uninsured Automobile files and Servicing Carrier run off files.
- Review any class action lawsuits where Facility Association is named.
- Supporting the Provincial Operating Committee in deciding on coverage and/or liability in disputed claims.
- Review any changes FA staff propose to the RSP and FARM Claims guides, before such changes are submitted to the Governance and HR committee for approval.
- Reviewing appeals when companies are fined for not reporting transmission to the RSP within 30 days.

Large Loss Reporting Criteria

The Facility Association Claims Review Team requires notice of any occurrence that meets <u>one or more</u> of the following criteria:

1. An aggregate total incurred (paid and outstanding) loss and reserves of **\$500,000** or more (total of all subfiles).

Note: FA bases it's reporting on the total incurred for each file, i.e. all lines of paid to date/open reserves for the entire file.

If the file is separated by coverage, both the Accident Benefits total incurred and the Bodily Injury total incurred aspects of the file sections must be reported.

Note: This reporting will be accommodated under one FA claim number.

- 2. A claim with **reported theft** of a vehicle that has an aggregate total incurred (paid and outstanding) loss and reserves of **\$150,000** or more under the comprehensive coverage.
- 3. A claim reserved at 75% or greater of Third Party Liability, Uninsured or Underinsured policy limits.
- 4. A serious injury including but not limited to:
 - (a) Fatality with dependents.
 - (b) Brain injury with a Glasgow Coma Scale Score of 8 or less within 12 hours of the motor vehicle accident, and/or continuous hospital stay of more than 12 days in the 14 days subsequent to the motor vehicle accident.
 - (c) Any plegia (para, quadra, tetra, hemi, etc.).
 - (d) Amputation of a limb at or above the elbow or knee.
 - (e) Serious disfigurement.
 - (f) Loss of vision in both eyes.

(g) A class 4 or class 5 impairment in one or more areas of function that occurs 2 years or more post-accident. Note: These injuries shall be reported regardless of the member's assessment of liability or the amount of the incurred loss.

- 5. An Ontario Accident Benefits claim:
 - (a) That results in continuous payments and/or entitlement under the disability section of the policy for two
 (2) years or more for Income Replacement Benefit, Non-Earner Benefit and/or Caregiver Benefit.
 - (b) Claimant has been receiving Ontario Disability Support Plan (ODSP) and/or Canadian Pension Plan Disability (CPP-D), and/or Long-Term Disability payments at the time of the motor vehicle accident, and/or is expected to receive benefits under ODSP or CPP-D after the motor vehicle accident.
 - (c) Where the optional benefit of \$1,000,000 non-catastrophic injuries were purchased prior to the motor vehicle accident.
 - (d) Where the optional benefit of \$600, or \$800 or \$1,000 per week for Income Replacement Benefits was purchased prior to the motor vehicle accident.
 - (e) Where an insurer is in agreement with a submitted Application for Catastrophic Impairment Determination (OCF-19), either before proceeding to the Section 44 Insurer's Examination(s) or as a result of the Section 44 Insurer's Examination(s).
- 6. All class actions or situations where an action has been initiated naming FA or, where FA will be presented with the legal fees for defending such an action.



The Large Loss Review Process

All losses which qualify as a large loss must be reported within 60 days of the member's knowledge of meeting the reporting criteria using FAC 50 and FAC 51 forms accompanied by an *Initial Summary Report*. The FAC 50 should be marked "Initial Report". [Please refer to the instructions on completing each form and report]

Once the "*Initial Report*" to Facility Association has been received and the Claims Committee has reviewed the information contained on the FAC 50 and 51 and the Summary Report, an acknowledgement will be sent to the member company Project Manager with the Claims Committee comments, observations and suggestions.

Occasionally, the Claims Committee will either question or make a recommendation on the reserves being carried by the member company. In such cases, FA staff will advise the Project Manager of the Claims Committee's comments. The member company must respond by either:

- Modify or adjust the reserve level in accordance with the Claims Committee recommendations;
- Provide an explanation to the Claims Committee of the rationale of the reserving.

Note: The setting of reserves for injuries in Ontario requires the consideration of whether the injury will meet the threshold criteria. The Claims Committee recommends that if it cannot be determined whether or not an injury will meet the threshold test, a reserve that reflects 100% of the assessed value be maintained.

Members will be required to provide updates on Large Loss claims to the Claims Committee in accordance with a schedule (usually within 6 month periods) determined by FA staff.

How to Report a Large Loss

In order to report a large loss to the Facility Association, the following documents *must* be submitted to the FA to the claims mailbox <u>claims@facilityassociation.com</u>

- A. Summary Report
- B. FAC 50
- C. FAC 51

A. Summary

The objective of a "Summary Report" is to provide the FA Claims Committee with sufficient information to facilitate the Committees review of claims records. Therefore, the Committee expects that the following information is provided in Summary Reports:

- A complete overview of the claim including information pertinent to the file.
- A 'synopsis' of medical information, reconstruction reports, statements, legal summaries and any information relevant or unique to that particular claim.
- The intended action to bring the claim to conclusion.

Note: The Claims Committee will not accept copies of full medical reports or assessments, legal opinions, reconstruction reports, etc. unless specifically requested.



B. FAC 50 [Large Claims Report–General]

The FAC 50 form facilitates the reporting of claims meeting the reporting criteria in accordance with the categories provided in this Claims Guide in a condensed format. Accurate and full completion of this document allows sufficient information for the Claims Committee to adequately assess the claim. It is also important that the company reporting number is provided on this document. Note that any paid losses and the amounts of calculated reserve must only be reflected in the appropriate KOL sections.

C. FAC 51 [Bodily Injury and/or Accident Benefits Worksheet-General]

The FAC 51 form is intended to supplement the FAC 50 and provides the various reserve calculations for injury claimants and their respective Kind Of Loss (KOL) on the FAC 50. The FAC 51 is intended for individual claimants, e.g. only one claimant per FAC 51 but can demonstrate the calculation for that claimant for both Tort and Accident Benefits.

The FAC 51 is divided into two sections: i) Information and ii) Reserve calculation for Tort and Accident Benefits: The 'Information Section' provides pertinent individual information that supports the reserve calculation whereas the Reserve calculation is a worksheet that supports calculations for Tort and/or Accident Benefits. It is important to note that calculations for the reserves should **not** consider any "paid to date" amounts.

Claimants Eligible for Both Tort & Accident Benefits

In those circumstances wherein the claimant is eligible to make a claim under both the Tort and the Accident Benefits sections of the auto policy, the FAC 51 may be used to calculate both reserves.

Separation of Claims Files

In those circumstance whereby a separation of claims files is required due to a conflict of interest or member policy, separate FAC 51 forms may be completed; however both documents must be submitted along with the initial report.

If separate claim numbers were assigned then the respective FAC 51 form must reflect the assigned claim number for the appropriate KOL.

Where to Obtain Downloadable Forms

Downloadable forms can be obtained from the FA Website: https://www.facilityassociation.com/members/resources/Forms

Where to Submit Claims Forms

All forms must be submitted to the following email address: claims@facilityassociation.com



What are the Compliance Requirements

(1) For a policy already transferred to the RSP, any initial reserves, paid losses or expenses shall be, reported to the RSP within 30 days from the date the claim is posted to the members own system. In addition, once the loss has been reported to the RSP, changes to loss amounts, expenses paid or reserves shall be updated to the RSP within 30 days of the company posting to its own system.

Non-compliance with Reporting Requirements

- (2) If a member has failed to comply with the reporting requirements with respect to a loss or losses reported to it, such member may be subject to a fine in the amount of \$500.00 for a first infraction, \$1,000.00 for a second infraction and \$2,000.00 for a third infraction within any three year period. The member may also as a result of such third infraction be barred from ceding risks to the RSP for a period of up to one year.
- (3) The penalties to be applied to the member in such circumstances shall be determined by FA Senior Management with a right of appeal by the member to the Claims Committee and subsequently to the Board of Directors.

How to Revise and/or Update Large Loss Information

In those circumstance that a loss increases or decreases by a minimum of \$100,000, a summary report containing pertinent information related to liability, medical and legal status of each claimant must be completed. The "Summary Report" must also accompany updated FAC 50 and FAC 51 forms. Any changes must also be submitted to FA within **30 days** of the change.

All reported claims must be updated every six (6) months or as required by senior management from the date of reporting with a one page summary of the Liability, Medical and Legal status of each claimant and forwarded to the Claims Committee and should include all lines of coverage

How to Close a Large Loss File

In circumstances wherein the claim has been concluded i.e. all sub-files or lines of reserves, must be reported to FA by completing the FAC 52 [Large Claim Closure Worksheet]. Please note that all closed claims must be reported within **30 days** of closure.

Best Practice

Our experience indicates that a best practice is for Members to routinely review and reconcile open claims reported to FA to those claims on Members' own records. A request for a detailed list of open claims can be submitted to the following email address: claims@facilityassociation.com

Eligible Legal and Professional Expenses

Only the following claims expenses under A & B are eligible for transfer to the Risk Sharing Pools:

A. First Party Legal Disbursements

Note: Any item included in first party legal disbursements which is investigative in nature (i.e. police and surveillance reports) *does not* qualify and is ineligible for transfer to the RSP's.

В. **Alternate Dispute Resolution Services Accounting Services Actuarial Services Architectural Services Engineering Services Notarial Services Court Stenographers' Transcripts Coroners' Court Transcripts Medical Reports Autopsy Reports** Arbitration Translations Salvage (Seller Fees Only) Cost of Examinations (Insurer initiated examination) - invoiced on/after October 1, 2021



Appendix A: FAC 50: Large Claims Report- Used on Every Submission

FAC 50 - Large Claims Report Effective 2022

Company Number:	FA Claim Nur			Type of Claim Sum	mary is Submitted For:								
Date Form Is Completed	E	Reporting Period Form Underwriting Junsidicti		Completed By: Fraud Indicators Pr	esent: (Please explain)								
Insured Name: Optional Benefits:													
Initial Report List Al	All Claimants and Types of Claims Open/Closed for Each:	Company Claim Numbers											
Revision		KP Member											
Lipiate Company Name and Address						Company Policy Number							
Company name and Address			Degree of Liability										
Insured Address													
						TextTarty %							
T.P. Labelley Limit. Vehicle Ty	Jibe L	iky Effective Date (mm/Kid/ywy)	Policy Expiry Cate (mm//04/9979)	Los Cate (nm/Md/ymy)		Oter %							
Describe Onconstances of Accident	et & Lability buows					Large Loss Criteria							
Please Provide Details of the Reser	USA Claim/Exposure												
Location of Loss (City, Province/Sta	Excluded Driver on Policy												
contained on some (card) is contained on													
NOTE: Attach "Summary &	Report" and a FAC SI for each claimant with op	en Accident Benefits, Bodily Injury, Po	attenger Hazard, Underinsured, or Unin	sured claims with each	report. Provide the Paid Log	Vehicle Type							
		inset on Each Claim Type Even Closed				Please Select							
Name of Colmans (I: Colmans) - (Type of Loss Review)	Pacific Commany Precident Precident Bodily Injury Presenger Natural P	Type of Loss Index Uniter Universit	Antifest Total New York		Amount to Date								
	Previewi Previewi Bodiy Ngury Preverger Haserol P	inural interest	Antine Transferry Stor	Nillas	Nillipera Reans Amont	Claim Closed							
	┟┛┼┛┼╴╗╶┼												
			╺╺┛╸╸										
	╞╒┥╡╡┥ ╴╴╴╴╴╴												
	···												
	┠╼┼═┼┲┽┲												
	╏╡╏┇┥╹╹╹╹╹												
			Totais	\$ 0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00								
Please use this section to	to provide additional information on res	erve changes, new information											



Appendix B: FAC 51: Bodily Injury Worksheet

FAC 51 - Bodily Injury Worksheet Effective 2022

Company Number:	FA Claim No		Company			Company Claim Number:
Date Form is Completed:			porting Period Form Pertains			Completed By:
Claimant Name:			pendents:	Gender:		Occupation:
Date of Birth:			disdiction:	Other Insurers	s Involved (LT	(D, AB, Own Underinsured Coverage, etc.):
Marital Status:		WS	iB/WCB: Yes 💻 No 💻			
Position in Described Vehic	le: Driver Passe		trian TP Vehicle Occupant	Cyclist		
Optional Benefits:			forsements:			Date of Loss:
Claimant Coursel Law Firm			rier Counsel Firm:			Annual Income:
Claimant Coursel Lawyer N			rier Counsel Lawyer Name:			Employment Status:
	witter	Car	her coursel Lawyer Name:			employment status:
Collaterals Being Received:						
Nature & Extent of Initial In	ijuries:					
Collateral Benefits Available						
Time In Hospital:		Medical Interver	tions/Treatment:			
Current Status of Claimant:						
Status of Claim Proceedings	8:					
-						
	A		B			c
General Damages:		Wa		\$		Future Wage Loss / LOCA \$
FLA: (net)			er Wage	\$		Housekeeping/Home Maintenance \$
Deductible			s Liability	× 5		
Less Liability	× :		Total:	\$		Less Liability 🕺 🖇
Sub Total:	1	Les	s Accident Benefits	\$		Sub Total: \$
Deductible			a Collaterais	\$		T/P Costs \$
Pil. X	Years \$		Total:	\$		Defense Costs \$
· · ·		Pal				
		P.8.		Years \$		Total of C: \$
	l of A:s		Total of negligence, pre-existing, conc			Grand Total of A+B+C: \$ 0.00
Please provide details of an	y Present Values an	d Annuity Quote	ń.			
Mease provide details of an	y Present Values an	of Annuity Quote	s.			
Mease provide details of an	y Present Values an	d Annulty Quote	s.			
Please provide details of an	y Present Values an	d Annulty Quote	n.			
Mease provide details of an	y Present Values an	d Annulty Quote	s.			
Please provide details of an	y Present Values an	d Annuity Quote	\$			
Mease provide details of an	y Present Values an	d Annulty Quote	\$			
fease provide details of an	y Present Values an	d Annulty Quote	5.			

Appendix C: FAC 51: Accident Benefits Worksheet

A ASSOCIATION

FAC 51 - Accident Benefit Worksheet Effective 2022

Galmant Name: Dep Date of Birth: Und Martal Status Wald Poution in Described Vehicle: Driver Passenge Pedata Optional Benefits: End Calimant Counsel Law Fleme: Cert Calimant Counsel Law Fleme: Cert Colliteral Benefits: Cert Nature & Extent of Initial Injuries: Colliteral Benefits Available: Thme In Hospital Medical Interver Colliteral Benefits Available: Medical Interver Contario Accident Benefits In Force:OMPP Bill 68 Buballity Income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Income Replacem Fore Meets Not 300 Definition: Yes Coll-19 Expected: Yes Disability Income Weekly Benefit Certor Lass Transfer Applicable: Yes Disability Income Weekly Benefit Certor Carreyber Benefits S Disability Income Weekly Benefit Certor Carreyber Benefits S Disability Income Weekly Benefit S Disability Income Weekly Benefit S Carreyber Benefits S Disability Income Benefits S Death Benefits S Death Benefits S Death Benefits	Iorsments: riter Counsel Firm, riter Counsel Lawyr antions/Treatment 50 888 403/26 ment Benefit - 5 x No No No No No No No No No No	Gende Cloni No Corcupant Cyc er Name: Bill 34/10 2010 Non-Earner Benefit weeks = \$ in Disp if Tyses OCF-31 in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp	dist billion	II 34/10 2014 Caregiver Benefit ionthly CPP-D & LT pplied for CPP-D ed? Yes Paid To Dete	Date of Loss (m Annual Income: Employment St Bill 34/10 2016 D Being Receive Yes No	dudimet	
Cleimant Name: Dep Date of Birth: Und Wartlaf Statu: Wartlaf Statu: Polltion in Described Vehicle: Driver Passenger Pedeat Optional Benefits: End End Calimant Counsel Law Firm: Carri Carri Calimant Counsel Law Firm: Carri Carri Collateral Benefits: Medical Interver Carristical Status of Claimant: Collateral Benefits: Incore: Carristical Status of Claimant: Bill Status Contario Accident Benefits in Force::OMPP Bill Status Bill Status Bill Status Ontario Accident Benefits in Force::OMPP Bill Status Bill Status Bill Status Ontario Accident Benefits in Force::OMPP Bill Status Bill Status Bill Status Ontario Accident Benefits: Yes Incore: Replaces Status Status Status S N * 5 Less Collaterals 5 Meets Post 104 Definition: Yes Incore: Yes Incore: Yes Incore: Yes Incore: Yes Incore: Yes Incore: Status Incore: Status Incore: Yes	endents: derwriting Jurdadi ReWCE: Yes TP Vehic foramenta: rier Counsel Firm. rier Counsel Firm. rier Counsel Firm. rier Counsel Firm. rier Counsel Firm. No 80 818 403/26 ment Benefit 9 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80	Gende Clon I No le Occupant Cyc er Name Non-Eamer Benefi weeks = S in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp		II 34/10 2014 Caregiver Benefit toothly CPP-D & LT Defend for CPP-D ed? Yes Paid To Date	Occupationi Priority: Jalan: Date of Loss ju- Date of Loss ju- Annual Income: Employment S2 Bill 34/20 2036 D Being Receive res No HST Included B-	etus	Closed
Date of Birth: Und Maritel Statue: W31 Maritel Statue: W31 Maritel Statue: W31 Station In Described Vehicle: Driver Passenger Podestatue Dational Benefits: End Salamant Counsel Law Firm: Cert Salamant Counsel Law Firm: Cert Salamant Counsel Law Firm: Cert Date of Initial Injuries: Cert Dollateral Benefits Available: Medical Interver Orner In Hospital Medical Interver Ornario Accident Benefits In Force:OMIPP Bill 58 Disability Income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Nes Ontatrio Accident Benefits In Force:OMIPP Bill 58 Disability Income Weekly Benefit Calculations: Yes Weets Catastrophic Definition: Yes Vicition 31 Stuterial Misrepositation: Yes Obsolutin Income Weekly Benefit Son Transfer Applicable: Vicition 31 Material Misrepositation: Yes Disability Income Weekly Benefit Son Transfer Applicable: Obsoliting Income Weekly Benefit Son Transfer Applicable: Disability Income Weekly Benefit Son Transfer Applicable: Disability Income Weekly Benefit Son Transfer Applicable: Disability Income Weekly Benefit Son Tra	derwriting Jurdia'd IB/WCD: Yes IB/WCD: Yes ICAN The Vehic Ioraments: rier Counsel Firm rier Counsel Firm No No No No No No No No	e Corugant Cyc e Corugant Cyc er Name Bill 34/10 2010 Non-Earner Beneft weeks = 5 in Diag in Diag		II 34/10 2014 Caregiver Benefit toothly CPP-D & LT Defend for CPP-D ed? Yes Paid To Date	Priority: Date of Loss (weather of Loss	etus	Closed
Marital Status: WSI Volution in Described Vehicle: Driver Passenger Pediast Status: Endost Pediast Status: Endost Endost Status: Endost Endost Status: Endost Endost Status: Endost Endost Status: Carris Endost Status: Endost Endost Status: Endost Endost Status: Endost Endost Status: Endost Medical Interver Status: Status: Endost Endost Status: Status: Folicy Maximum = 5 Status: Status: Status: Yes: Endost Endost Status: Yes: Endost Endost <t< td=""><td>IB/WCB: Yes trian TP Vehic trian TP Vehic infer Counsel Firm: rifer Counsel Firm: rifer</td><td>No Ic Occupant Cyc le Occupant Cyc Cyc ar Name Ic Occupant Cyc ar Name Ic Occupant Ic Occupant weeks = \$ In Diag In Diag If Yers Occupant Ic Diag In Diag In Diag In Diag</td><td>Billion Control Contro</td><td>II 34/10 2014 Caregiver Benefit toothly CPP-D & LT Defend for CPP-D ed? Yes Paid To Date</td><td>olain: Date of Loss ju- Annual Income: Employment St Bill 34/10 2016 D Being Receive rec No IST Included Bi</td><td>etus</td><td>Closed</td></t<>	IB/WCB: Yes trian TP Vehic trian TP Vehic infer Counsel Firm: rifer	No Ic Occupant Cyc le Occupant Cyc Cyc ar Name Ic Occupant Cyc ar Name Ic Occupant Ic Occupant weeks = \$ In Diag In Diag If Yers Occupant Ic Diag In Diag In Diag In Diag	Billion Control Contro	II 34/10 2014 Caregiver Benefit toothly CPP-D & LT Defend for CPP-D ed? Yes Paid To Date	olain: Date of Loss ju- Annual Income: Employment St Bill 34/10 2016 D Being Receive rec No IST Included Bi	etus	Closed
Soution in Described Vehicle: Driver Passenger Pedenti Optional Benefits: End Salimant Counsel Law Firm: Certi Calimant Counsel Law Firm: Certi Salimant Counsel Law Firm: Certi Colleteral Benefits Available: Medical Interver Disability Income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Income Reglacen Disability Income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Normal Sality Sali	trian in TP Vehic iorsmenta: infe: Counsel Firm. rice: Counsel Fir	le Occupant Cyc ar Name Bill 34/10 2010 Non-Earner Benefi weeks = \$ in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp	Billion Control Contro	II 34/10 2014 Caregiver Benefit toothly CPP-D & LT Defend for CPP-D ed? Yes Paid To Date	Dete of Loss Annual Income: Employment St Bell 34/10 2016 D Being Receive Boll Being Receive HST Included Bo	etus	Closed
Optional Benefits Ende Salimant Counsel Law Firm: Carri Salimant Counsel Law Firm: Medical Intervenument Status of Claimant: Totatio Accident Benefits in Force:OMPP Bill 58 Stability Income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Income Replacen Policy Maximum = 5 y S = 5 Less Collaterials 5 Meets Catastrophic Definition: Yes abular Reserves Yes Scional Tabulancia Scional Tabulancia Scina Taraffer Applicable: Yes	Iorsments: riter Counsel Firm, riter Counsel Lawyr antions/Treatment 50 888 403/26 ment Benefit - 5 x No No No No No No No No No No	er Neme: BIII 34/10 2010 Non-Earner Benefit weeks = 5 in Disp in Disp	Billion Control Contro	II 34/10 2014 Caregiver Benefit toothly CPP-D & LT Defend for CPP-D ed? Yes Paid To Date	Dete of Loss Annual Income: Employment St Bell 34/10 2016 D Being Receive Boll Being Receive HST Included Bo	etus	Closed
Latenant Counsel Law Jerm: Carri Salimant Counsel Law Jerman; Carri Salimant Counsel Law Jerman; Carri Collater of Initial Injuries: Collater of Initial Injuries: Collater of Initial Injuries: Collater of Collater of Initial Injuries: Collater of Collater of Initial Injuries: Medical Interver Control Accident Benefits In Force-CMMPP Bill So Disability Income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Income Replace Disability Income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Yes Lassolar Reserves Yes Circlin SJ Exclusions: Yes Carl Scalaters: Yes Circlin SJ Exclusions: Yes <	rier Counsel Firm rier Counsel Firm 50 Bitt 403/26 ment Benefit 53 No No No No No No No No No	Bill 34/10 2010 Non-Earner Benefit weeks = \$ in Disp if Yas OC/-31 in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp	t MA Apute Market Received Rec	II 34/10 2014 Caregiver Benefit ionthly CPP-D & LT pplied for CPP-D ed? Yes Paid To Dete	Annal Income Employment St Bill 34/10 2016 D Being Received res No HST Included Bi	etus	Closed
Salmant Counsel Lawyer Name: Carri Vature & Extent of Initial Injuries: Collateral Benefits Available: Medical Interver Diraterio Accident Benefits In Force:OMPP Bull 68 Bill 58 Diraterio Accident Benefits In Force:OMPP Bull 68 Bill 58 Diraterio Accident Benefits In Force:OMPP Bull 68 Bill 58 Diraterio Accident Benefits In Force:OMPP Bull 68 Bill 58 Diraterio Accident Benefits In Force:OMPP Bull 68 Bill 58 Diraterio Accident Benefits In Force:OMPP Bull 68 Bill 58 Diraterio Accident Benefits In Force:OMPP Bull 68 Bill 58 Diraterio Accident Benefits In Force:OMPP Bull 68 Bill 58 Disability Income Weekly Benefit Yes Income Weekly Benefit Cart Applicable: Yes Income Weekly Benefit Cart Applicable: Yes Income Weekly Benefit Cart Mangements S Medical Indude transportation and Section 25 exessments) Disability Income Weekly Benefit S S Dirateria Minersportation S S Medical Indude transportation and Section 25 exestments) S Disability Income Weekly Benefit	rier Counsel Lawys entions/Treatment 50 8/II 403/96 ment Benefit No No No No No No No No No	Bill 34/10 2010 Non-Earner Benefit weeks = \$ in Disp if Yas OC/-31 in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp	t MA Apute Market Received Rec	Caregiver Benefit ionthiy CPP-D & LT peled for CPP-D & LT with	Employment St Bill 34/10 2016 D Being Receive res No HST Included Be	d: \$ in Dispute klow: Yes No Total \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	Closed
Collateral Benefits Available: Medical Interver Time in Hospital Medical Interver Current Status of Claimant: Bill SB Disability Income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Income Reglatera Since S Times = 5 Zok of Gross - Policy Machnum - S Meets Catastrophic Definition: Yes Meets Catastrophic Definition: Yes Vabulating Reserves Yes Colf-19 Expected: Yes Vaccifier Benefit Yes Income Weekly Benefit Yes Colf-19 Expected: Yes VA Application Reserved: Yes Disability Income Weekly Benefit S Jons Transfer Applicable: Yes Disability Income Weekly Benefit S Jons Transfer Applicable: Yes Disability Income Weekly Benefit S Jourse Benefits S Joury Benefits <t< td=""><td>50 811 403/96 ment Benefit</td><td>Bill 34/10 2010 Non-Earner Benefi weeks = \$ in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp</td><td>t MA Apute Market Received Rec</td><td>Caregiver Benefit ionthiy CPP-D & LT peled for CPP-D & LT with CPP-D & LT with</td><td>bill 34/10 2016 D Being Receive Yes No HST Included Bo</td><td>d: \$ in Dispute in Dis</td><td>Closed</td></t<>	50 811 403/96 ment Benefit	Bill 34/10 2010 Non-Earner Benefi weeks = \$ in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp	t MA Apute Market Received Rec	Caregiver Benefit ionthiy CPP-D & LT peled for CPP-D & LT with	bill 34/10 2016 D Being Receive Yes No HST Included Bo	d: \$ in Dispute in Dis	Closed
Ime in Hospital: Medical Interver Durrent Status of Claimant: Bill Sol Distability Income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Income Replace Distability Income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Income Replace Income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Income Replace Medical Definition: Yes Income Replace X S Less Collaterais 5 Meets Post 104 Definition: Yes Income Replace X S Less Collaterais 5 Meets Post 104 Definition: Yes Income Replace X S Less Collaterais 5 Meets Post 104 Definition: Yes Income Replace X S Less Collaterais 5 Collaterais 5 X S Less Collaterais 5 Income Status 7 X S Less Collaterais 5 Income Status 7 X S Less Collaterais 5 Income Status 7 X S Less 7 Less 7 X Replacie	50 811 403/96 ment Benefit	Bill 34/10 2010 Non-Earner Benefi weeks = \$ in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp	t MA Apute Market Received Rec	Caregiver Benefit ionthiy CPP-D & LT peled for CPP-D & LT with	D Being Receive Yes No HST Included Br	d: 5 in Dispute	Closed
Ime in Hospital: Medical Interver Durrent Status of Claimant: Bill Sol Distability Income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Income Replace Distability Income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Income Replace Income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Income Replace Medical Definition: Yes Income Replace X S Less Collaterais 5 Meets Post 104 Definition: Yes Income Replace X S Less Collaterais 5 Meets Post 104 Definition: Yes Income Replace X S Less Collaterais 5 Meets Post 104 Definition: Yes Income Replace X S Less Collaterais 5 Collaterais 5 X S Less Collaterais 5 Income Status 7 X S Less Collaterais 5 Income Status 7 X S Less Collaterais 5 Income Status 7 X S Less 7 Less 7 X Replacie	50 811 403/96 ment Benefit	Bill 34/10 2010 Non-Earner Benefi weeks = \$ in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp	t MA Apute Market Received Rec	Caregiver Benefit ionthiy CPP-D & LT peled for CPP-D & LT with	D Being Receive Yes No HST Included Br	d: 5 in Dispute	Closed
Current Status of Claimant: Datafio Accident Benefits in Force:OMPP Bill 568 Bi	50 811 403/96 ment Benefit	Bill 34/10 2010 Non-Earner Benefi weeks = \$ in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp	t MA Apute Market Received Rec	Caregiver Benefit ionthiy CPP-D & LT peled for CPP-D & LT with	D Being Receive Yes No HST Included Br	d: 5 in Dispute	Closed
Witario Accident Benefits in Force-OMPP BIELSB BIELSB Sissibility Income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Income Replace Insection ST Policy Maximum = S X X S Areas Post 104 Definition: Yes Bability Income Weekly Benefit Section 25 assessments) Areas Benefits Section 25 catestrophic Assess Dothing Expenses Benefits Section 25 Catestrophic Assess Dothing Expenses Section 25 Catestrophic Assess Date Benefits	ment Benefit	Non-Earner Benefit weeks = 5 in Diag in Diag if Yes 5 OCF-11 in Diag in Diag in Diag in Diag in Diag in Diag	t MA Apute Market Received Rec	Caregiver Benefit ionthiy CPP-D & LT peled for CPP-D & LT with	D Being Receive Yes No HST Included Br	d: 5 in Dispute	Closed
Isability Income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Income Replaces iross = \$ 70% of Gross-\$ Policy Maximum = \$ s \$ x = \$ Less Collaterals \$ feets Post 104 Definition: Yes abular Reserves Yes AT Application Reserved: Yes abular Reserves Yes abular Reserves Yes abular Reserves Yes AT Application Reserved: Yes abular Reserves Yes abular Reserves Yes abular Reserves Yes AT Application Reserves Yes AT Application Reserves Yes abular Reserves Yes abular Reserves Yes AT Application Reserved: Yes AT Application Reserves Yes AT Application Ad Reserves Yes AT Application Ad Reserves Yes AT Application Ad Reserves Yes AT Application Advector 25 Cebetrophic Assess Total Accident Benefits	ment Benefit	Non-Earner Benefit weeks = 5 in Diag in Diag if Yes 5 OCF-11 in Diag in Diag in Diag in Diag in Diag in Diag	t MA Apute Market Received Rec	Caregiver Benefit ionthiy CPP-D & LT peled for CPP-D & LT with	D Being Receive Yes No HST Included Br	d: 5 in Dispute	Closed
Disability income Weekly Benefit Calculation: Income Replaces irrss = 5 70% of Gross-5 Policy Maximum = 5 irrss = 5 10% of Gross-5 Policy Maximum = 5 wets Post 104 Definition: Yes Income Replaces wets Catastrophic Definition: Yes Income Replaces Vest 104 Definition: Yes Income Replaces Vest 104 Definition: Yes Income Replaces Voluet Reserves Yes Income Replaces Voluet Reserves Yes Income Replaces Oct 35 Exclusions: Yes Income Replaces Art Application Reserved: Yes Income Reserved: Osa Transfer Applicable: Yes Income Reserved: Disability Income Weekly Benefit S Income Reserved: Disability Income Reserved: S S Osa Transfer Applicable: Yes Income Reserved: Disability Income Weekly Benefit S Income Reserved: Disability Income Reserved: S S Osa Response Benefits Income Reserved: Income Reserved: Disability Depense Income Reserved: Income Reserved:	ment Benefit	Non-Earner Benefit weeks = 5 in Diag in Diag if Yes 5 OCF-11 in Diag in Diag in Diag in Diag in Diag in Diag	t MA Apute Market Received Rec	Caregiver Benefit ionthiy CPP-D & LT peled for CPP-D & LT with	D Being Receive Yes No HST Included Br	d: 5 in Dispute	Closed
Jiros = 5 70% of Gross-5 Policy Maxhourn = 5 Jiros = 5 Viet S Less Collaterals 5 Meeta Post 104 Definition: Yes Viet S Jabular Reserves Yes Viet S Jabular Reserves Yes Viet S Jobalar Reserves Yes Viet S Jabular Network Yes Viet S Jabular Network Viet S Viet S Jabular Network Viet S Viet S Jabular Network S	= 5 x No No No No No No No No	weeks = \$ in Disp in Disp if 174=5 OC7-31 in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp weeks month weeks	M Ap Ap Ap Ap Ap Ap Ap Ap Ap Ap	eonthly GPP-D & IT polled for CPP-D wd7 Yes Paid To Date	D Being Receive Yes No HST included Br	In Dispute Nov: Yes Nov: Yes Nov: Yes Total S S S S S S S S S	Closed
x X = \$ Less Collaterals \$ Meets Zotatorophic Definition: Yes International State S	= 5 x No No No No No No No No No No	in Disp in Disp if Yes 3 OCI-32 in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp	Apputs Uts Uts Uts Uts Uts Uts Uts U	ed for CPP-D	Yes No HST Included Br	In Dispute Nov: Yes Nov: Yes Nov: Yes Total S S S S S S S S S	Closed
Meets Post 304 Definition: Yes Addition: Yes Additional Structures Add	No No No No No No No Xo	in Disp in Disp if Yes 3 OCI-32 in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp	ute Caracteria (Caracteria (Ca	ed? Yes Paid To Date	HST Included B	Total S S S S S S S S S S S	Closed
Meets Catastrophic Definition: Yes abular Reserves Yes abular Reserves Yes cetion 31 Exclusions: Yes action 53 Meterial Misrepsentations: Yes AT Application Received: Yes Zhability Income Weekly Benefit Yes Zhability Income Weekly Benefit S Zamgiver Benefit (Dependent Care) \$ Studiation Expenses \$ Medical (Include transportation and Section 25 assessments) Heability Incomes Benefits Soldring Expenses Benefits Control Expenses Care Gation A4 Examinations and Section 25 Catestrophic Assess Care Case Management Total Accident Benefits	No No No No No No No	in Disp if Yes 5 OCC-11 in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp in Disp	ute PRECEVUE Ute Ute Ute Ute Ute Ute Ute Ute S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	ef? Yes	No	Total \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	Closed
abular Interarves Yes abular Interarves Yes CCI-19 Expected: Yes CCI-19 Expected: Yes action 31 Exclusions: Yes ection 53 Material Misrepsentations: Yes Application Rearved: Yes isability income Weekly Benefit arrgiver Benefit (Dependent Care) \$ standard Care Benefit \$ fordixel (include transportation and Section 25 essessments) abability incomes Benefits sothing Expenses Benefits and the Benefits cont Section 24 Examinations end Section 25 Cebetrophic Assess cold Section 24 Examinations end Section 25 Cebetrophic Assess cold Section 24 Examinations end Section 25 Cebetrophic Assess cold Section 24 Examinations end Section 25 Cebetrophic Assess	No No No No No Xo X	If Yes 5 OCI-31 In Disp In Disp In Disp In Disp Weeks	PReceive ute ute ute ute ute s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s	Paid To Date			
XCI-10 Expected: Yes ection 31 Exclusions: Yes ection 33 Material Misrepsentations: Yes AT Application Reinhed: Yes isability Income Weekly Benefit arransfer Applicable: rangiver Benefit (Dependent Care) \$ isability Income Weekly Benefit \$ isability Expenses \$ isability Internet \$ isability Expenses \$ isability Internet \$ isability Expenses \$ isability Internet \$ isability Expenses \$ isability Expenses \$ isability Expenses \$ isability E		In Disp In Disp In Disp In Disp In Disp weeks month weeks	ute	Paid To Date			
ection 31 Exclusions: Yes ection 53 Material Misrepsentations: Yes A Application licenshed: Yes as Transfer Applicable: Yes isability income Weekly Benefit isability income Benefity isability income Benefity isability i	No No No	In Disp In Disp In Disp weeks month weeks			Reserves 5		
Art Application Received: Yes Art Application Received: Yes Art Application Received: Yes Disability Income Weekly Benefit Disability Income Weekly Benefit Caregiver Benefit (Dependent Care) Standard Care Benefit Standard Care Benefit Standard Care Benefits Colong Expenses Benefits Colong Care Management Expenses Col of Section 44 Examinations and Section 25 Cabetrophic Assess Col - Case Management Expenses Col - Case Management Case Manageme	No No No	In Disp In Disp In Disp weeks month weeks			Reserves 5		
AT Application Received: Yes Ous Transfer Applicable: Yes Usability income Weekly Benefit Caregiver Benefit (Dependent Care) \$ Situation Care Benefit S tousekreping Wedical (Include transportation and Section 25 essessments) Rehabilitation Expenses Softiate Expenses Benefits Softiate Section 44 Examinations and Section 25 Catestrophic Assess TeGAT - Case Management Expenses TeGAT - Case Management Expenses	X X X	In Disp In Disp weeks month weeks			Reserves 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5		
Diability Income Weekly Benefit Cargiver Benefit (Dependent Care) Literdant Care Benefit	X X X	weeks month weeks			Reserves 5		
Zaregiver Benefit (Dependent Care) \$ Attandant Care Benefit \$ Gouseknephys \$ Metical (Include transportation and Section 25 assessments) b Matter Expenses \$ Matter Expenses Benefits \$ Sorthing Expenses Benefits \$ Sorthing Expenses Benefits \$ Sorthing Expenses Benefits \$ Sorthing Expenses Benefits \$ Sorth Benefits \$ Sort of Saction 44 Examinations and Saction 25 Catastrophic Assess CAT - Case Management Expenses Total Accident Benefits	X X X	weeks month weeks			Reserves 5 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6		
Zaregiver Benefit (Dependent Care) \$ Attandant Care Benefit \$ Gouseknephys \$ Metical (Include transportation and Section 25 assessments) b Matter Expenses \$ Matter Expenses Benefits \$ Sorthing Expenses Benefits \$ Sorthing Expenses Benefits \$ Sorthing Expenses Benefits \$ Sorthing Expenses Benefits \$ Sorth Benefits \$ Sort of Saction 44 Examinations and Saction 25 Catastrophic Assess CAT - Case Management Expenses Total Accident Benefits	X X X	weeks month weeks				\$	
sittendant Care Benefit § fousekeeping S deckal (include transportation and Section 25 assessments) S behabilitation Expenses S faitor Expenses Benefits S bound to the section 25 categories S path Benefits S control Benefits S control Section 44 Exeminations and Section 25 Categories S cont of Section 44 Exeminations and Section 25 Categories Total Accident Benefits	x	month weeks				\$	
loosekeeping Aedical (Include transportation and Section 25 assessments) ehabilitation Expenses Analor Expenses Softing Expenses analor Section 25 assessments) action Benefits analor Section 25 Catestrophic Assess fcAT-Case Management Expenses Total Accident Benefits	¥	weeks				\$	
Medical [Include transportation and Section 25 assessments] tababilitation Expenses faitor Expenses Benefits Conting Expenses Benefits unarel Benefits unarel Benefits Conting Expenses Zot of Section 44 Examinations and Section 25 Catastrophic Assess Total Accident Benefits Total Accident Benefits					01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 0	\$	
Inhabilitation Expenses Information Statements Information Statement					27 47 47 47 47 47 47 47 47 47 47	\$	
Nation Expenses Benefits Solving Expenses Benefits uneral Benefits agai Expenses Sol of Section 44 Exeminations and Section 25 Celestrophic Assess Total Accident Benefits Total Accident Benefits			0 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99			\$	
Index Expenses Demins Dothing Expenses Benefits Uneral Benefits Carl of Section 44 Examinations and Section 25 Catestrophic Assess I CAT - Case Management, Expenses Total Accident Banefits			*********		ar ar ar ar ar ar	\$	
Annu Coperator version version Benefits					* ** ** ** **		
uneral Benefits agai Expenses Cot of Section 44 Examinations and Section 25 Catastrophic Assess (CAT - Case Management Expenses Total Accident Benefits					*	5	
egal Expenses Cot of Section 44 Exeminations and Section 25 Catastrophic Amesas f CAT - Case Management, Expenses Total Accident Benefits			- 5		4 4 4	4 4 4 4	
Cost of Section 44 Examinations and Section 25 Catastrophic Assess f CAT - Case Management Expenses Total Accident Benefits			\$		4 4 4	\$	
f CAT - Case Management Expenses Total Accident Benefits			\$		6	*	
Total Accident Benefits			\$			¢	
			÷	0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
lease provide details on Present Values and Annuity Quotes or	on CAT.						

Appendix D: FAC 52: Large Claims Closure Worksheet

Company Number						EA Claim	Margari								-			have of Christian	former and but	sheeled for				_
Company Number Date Form Is Com	-	FA Claim Reportin	e Deriv	ort Ere	m Part	ales 1	Ter:				_			Completed By	Summery is 3	ubmitted For:				_				
Insured Name:	pered.					Legal Rei								Marc	-	No		Inderwriting						_
		_	_	_					rendin	01	- ARN	0	- (1)	162		NO				de Petellet				
Optional Benefits																								
bital Report							Company Claim Number: Company Policy Number:																	
Tevision Update	Commercial																	erviking Carrier	RSP 5	territor				
Company Name and Adv	Other				_													ervicing Carrier	100	ner ber	-			
Company Name and Ad	Contraction of the second																			-	Degree of Uability			
maned Address																				Tool Party				
P. Liability Limits		Policy STie	(line)	Date (dd)		100	-	- Date	Case (A4)	-			_	Loss Da	te fri	il/men/	Anna A	_	Fraud Indicators	Tes N	_			
																			Icators Recoived	Tes N				_
Describe Circumstances	of Accident & C	ability here												_	_					100 L	•			
Please provide details of	the reserve his	lane.																						_
location of Loss (Chy, Pr	and the little little																			_				
															-	s the P	lie Settled W1	A Structured Se	Clement? No	Tes Date	(internet)			
												_		_	_									
	NOTE: Attack	h 'Summ	ay R	leport" a	and a	FAC S1 for	each o	dai ma	nt with a	ach n	sport.	Prov	ide t	the Pol	d La	ar an	d Expenses	on Each Claim	Type Even Close	d Claims and/or i	Joimonts.			
<u> </u>															_							-		_
Name of Cal	inani i							of Lass		-		-			_		<u> </u>	halfman	Amount to 1		International Provider		aine Chr	-
(3 Calmant + 3 Type +	d Loss Per Line)	Budly in	2	faard.		hydrai Damage	Underly	and i	Uninsural	i inter		Prop 1		inge	۰	her	Paid Loss	Darget to Th)	Faid Expense (Not Charged to FA)	Reserve Take Down	Final Payment	1		
					T																	T		
										П											1	T		
			1		+					П		П										1		
			1							Г												1		
																						T		
										П		\square												
																						T		
					Ι																			
										Γ														
										\Box														
																								_
			_																					
																Total	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$ 0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00			

FAC 52 - Large Claim Closure Report Effective 2022



Appendix E: Summary Report

ASSOCIATION

Company Number: Date Form Is Completed: FA Claim Number: Reporting Period Form Pertains To: Type of Claim Summary is Submitted For-Completed By: G ting Jurs ptional Be Endorsem Date of Loss: of Galmant Whom Summary Pertains To RIP Member s lai ad this are Policy Number P. Liability Limits ation of Loss (City, Province/Stat Policy Effective Cate (mm/44/yyyd) ility Expiry Cate (mm/64/9999) Complete overview of the daim including pertinent information such as: "facts, liability, quantum, fraud identified, information relevant or unique to the daim "Calmants data and background lage at time of MVA, employment etc.) "Coverages (questions, exclusions, issues in dispute, optional coverage or collaterals) Synopals of: •Medical information (claimants injuries, current condition (including orgoing treatment, return to activities of daily living and work) and expected future condition/impairments) •Accident reconstruction reports impairments •Recommendations and evaluation of counsel and the status of any legal proceedings including outstanding productions and dates of completed and pending matters The intended work plan including any action to bring the claim to conclusion. Also include any additional relevant information in this box.

Summary Report Effective 2022

